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, Wxaft, Zacha:x

From: Louis, Stephanie

Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 11:42 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: FW: Draft review: LRB -2265/P1 Topic: Purple lighting on vehicles in funeral processions.
Attachments: 15-2265/P1.pdf

Zach,

Rep. Tranel would like to release this bill draft to Sen. Marklein so that a companion bill can be drafted. Also, could you
please let us know what the companion bill draft number will be once you are able to assign it. We would also like to
jacket the bill.

Thank you for your help!
Stephanie Louis
Office of Rep. Tranel

slouis@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1170

From: LRB.Legal
Sent: Friday, May 01, 2015 2:16 PM
Subject: Draft review: LRB -2265/P1 Topic: Purple lighting on vehicles in funeral processions.

Following is the PDF version of draft LRB -2265/P1.
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PRELIMINARY DRAFT - NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT to amend 347.25 (3) of the statutes; relating to: lighting on vehicles in

a funeral procession.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the lead vehicle in a funeral procession may be equipped
with a flashing amber light. Any vehicle in the procession may also be equipped with
a flashing amber light if all vehicles in the procession are so equipped. A vehicle
equipped with such a light may only use the light in the procession. Under this bill,
vehicles permitted to be equipped with a flashing amber light may instead be
equipped with a flashing purple light.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 347.25 (3) of the statutes ié amended to read:

347.25 (8) The lead vehicle in a funeral procession may be equipped, or any
vehicle in the procession may be equipped if all vehicles in the procession are so
equipped, with a flashing amber or purple light that may be used only in the
procession. |

(END)
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From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2015 9:28 AM

To: Wyatt, Zachary

Subject: ' FW: Bill draft request from Rep. Tranel re: funeral vehicle lighting
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Zack,

Can you please take this one? | have not entered it.
Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Attorney, Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)

608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary@legis.state.wi.us

From: Louis, Stephanie

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2015 2:46 PM

To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: Bill draft request from Rep. Tranel re: funeral vehicle lighting

Aaron,

_ Rep. Tranel would like to draft a bill to allow funeral vehicles the option to use purple lighting instead of the traditional
amber lighting for funeral processions. Please let me know if | should contact a different drafter for this request or if .
you would like any further information.

Thank you!

Stephanie Louis

Office of Rep. Tranel

slouis@legis.wi.gov
608-266-1170
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1 AN Acrt ... ; relating to: lighting on vehicles in a funeral procession.

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
equipped with a flashing purple light. ‘

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

2 SECTION 1. 347.25 (3) of the statutesK{s amended to read:

3 347.25 (8) The lead vehicle in a funeral procession may be equipped, or any
4 vehicle in the procession may be equipped if all vehicles in the procession are so
5 equipped, with a flashing amber or purp\{e light that may be used only in the
6 procession.

History: 1977 ¢. 29s. 1654 (7) (c); 1977 c. 228; 1979 c. 54, 149; 1983 a. 56; 1985 a. 143; 1987 a. 126; 1989 a. 69; 1991 a, 73, 142; 1993 a. 369; 1995 a. 31, 190; 1997 a.
31, 117; 2007 a. 20, 177; 2009 a. 46; 2013 a. 95, 96, 313, 377.

7 (END)



Parisi, Lori

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

A
Curry, Jeff
Wednesday, November 04, 2015 12:58 PM
LRB.Legal

Draft Review: LRB -2265/1

Please Jacket LRB -2265/1 for the ASSEMBLY.



